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To All Prospective Applicants:

Subject:    Amendment No.1 (one) to the RFA No. RFA-367-10-000002 entitled 

“Combating Trafficking in Persons (CTIP) Program”:

The purpose of this amendment 1 (one) is as follows:

A. In the “Cover Page” of the RFA no. RFA-367-10-000002, the deadline for the submission of the application is revised to change from 16 February 2010 to 19 February 2010.  

B. In section A of the RFA under the category “Budget”, first paragraph is revised to include a sub-section entitled “NOTE” to read as follows: “Please use the exchange rate of US$1=NRs.70 in the cost application”.
C. To provide responses to the questions related to this solicitation no. 
RFA-367-10-000002:
1. Could you please inform me how would you view a bid for a smaller amount than $6.8M, providing that the program in the application focused on all three components in a focused geographic area?

USAID Response 1: As stated in the introduction letter, USAID's preference and target is one Cooperative Agreement-“USAID/Nepal plans to award one Cooperative Agreement with a total estimated amount of $6,800,000.00 subject to the availability of funds, but reserves the right to make multiple awards if it deems that preferable….' 

2. Would it be acceptable to submit one element (prevention) of the project separately with the willingness to provide these services in a coordinated manner under the umbrella of any selected prime contractor team?

USAID Response 2: USAID's target and preference is to address all three components 'prevention, protection and prosecution' through one Cooperative Agreement. The Prime recipient will select their own sub partners. 


3. In the introduction letter, it says that: “USAID/Nepal plans to award one Cooperative Agreement with a total estimated amount of $6,800,000.00 subject to the availability of funds, but reserves the right to make multiple awards if it deems that preferable. The award is intended to cover a period of five years.  USAID encourages applications from potential new partners.”

 

In the website of USAID, it says that the expected number of agreement is one.

Does it mean that USAID is looking at awarding only one grant for one programme? Or on the contrary, can the grant award more than one organization? What is the budget limit for each proposal then?

USAID Response 3:  While USAID reserves the right to make multiple awards if it deems that preferable, USAID prefers to award one Cooperative Agreement. The total estimated amount of a single award will be $6,800,000.
4. Can USAID please clarify what information applicants should provide for key personnel vs. other professional staff? For example, are three references also required for non-key personnel? 

USAID Response 4:  Key personnel must fulfill all the criteria mentioned in the RFA. Other professional staff must submit current resumes or CVs which can include references as well. Please refer to the RFA (Page 5) for details. 

5. Regarding the “Illustrative Activities” included in Section C.II (Detailed Program Description), please confirm that applicants are expected to prioritize these activities to achieve optimal results for the proposed program. Please also confirm whether applicants are able to propose alternative and/or additional activities. 
USAID Response 5: The illustrative activities are meant as a guide. Applicants are not expected to prioritize activities but are welcome to propose alternative and/or additional activities within the scope of the program description (PD). 

6. Page 5 of the RFA states that applicants must have letters of commitment from key local implementing agencies (local NGOs), but that letters of commitment are not required from community-based organizations. Please describe what USAID/Nepal considers to be the key characteristics of local NGOs vs. CBOs, and the difference between these two types of organizations.

USAID Response 6: Local NGOs are registered Nepali NGOs with broad objectives and can be national, regional or local level with membership varying from individuals to professionals with diverse background. CBOs are constituted of community members and may focus on the desired outcome within a local community, such as the forest users groups, water user groups, mother's groups etc. 

7. Please confirm that the cover page, title page, and table of contents do not count towards the page limit. 
USAID Response 7: The cover page, title page and the table contents do not count towards the page limit. 
8. On page 11, the RFA states that $180,000 is available for “windows of opportunity.” Is this amount in addition to or part of the $6.8 million estimated amount for this Cooperative Agreement? 

USAID Response 8: The amount $180,000 for 'windows of opportunity' is part of the $6.8 million. 

9. Page 1 of the cover letter states “USAID encourages applications from potential new partners.” Could you please clarify potential new partners? 

USAID Response 9: 'Potential new partners' are applicants who have not received USAID funds before.

10. How can we access the information on the programmes (especially on trafficking) supported by USAID?

USAID Response 10:  Information on past USAID supported programs can be obtained from Development Experience Clearinghouse (DEC)’s website, http://dec.usaid.gov/. The DEC website includes guidance for searching through the extensive document database. For example, there are three reports that are about USAID/Nepal funded programs in 2005 related to TIP. Some other useful websites include USAID/Nepal (http://nepal.usaid.gov/) ; USAID Women in Development (WID) (http://www.usaid.gov/our_work/cross-cutting_programs/wid/); past programs with World Education (http://www.worlded.org/WEIInternet/projects/ListProjects.cfm?Select=Country&ID=266 ) and UNIFEM, (http://www.unifem.org.in/antitafficking.html ). 
11. When would USAID announce the award of this RFA?

USAID Response 11: USAID will make an award after the selection of the successful application through the evaluation process which results to further revision of the application and finalization of the negotiation. Formal announcement on the selection of the applicant for award will be posted in the USAID/Nepal website. http://nepal.usaid.gov. The unsuccessful applicants will also be notified accordingly through a letter.
12. How many days after award would USAID like the project to start up? Is there an anticipated start up date?

USAID Response 12: Please refer to the RFA, page 25, Section III, first paragraph. 

13. Would USAID allow this fund be used to support the activities beyond Nepal?

USAID Response 13: These USAID funds are intended only for activities within Nepal. Applicants may propose activities beyond Nepal by including as the Applicant's contribution to the program in the form of cost-share. However, proposed activities must fit within the parameters described within this RFA.
14. Page 24 (result framework) - Please clarify IR2 Traffickers are prosecuted in court – Ind.2.2 - # of traffickers arrested (prosecuted)* Does the asterix mean something?

USAID Response 14: Please refer to the foot note-Standard Indicator and pg. 27 Section IV for more information on Standard Indicators.

15. Please explain the difference between subgrantee, subcontractor, partnership (page 7 under sub grantee) stated on page 7 as The Applicant’s partners must state whether or not they have existing relationships with these other organizations and the nature of the relationship (e.g. subgrantee, subcontractor, partnership etc).

USAID Response 15: Subgrantee/Subrecipient is any person or government department, agency, establishment, or nonprofit organization that receives financial assistance to carry out a program through a primary recipient or other subrecipient (Glossary of ADS Terms).
ADS is termed as Automated Directives System which is one of the regulations which USAID abides. 

Link http://www.usaid.gov/policy/ads/glossary.pdf
Subcontractor is any person who furnishes services to, or for, a prime contractor (Glossary of ADS Terms). 

Partnership is an association between USAID, its partners and customers based on mutual respect, complementary strengths, and shared commitment to achieve mutually agreed upon objectives (Glossary of ADS Terms).
16. Please clarify – the level of effort that will be committed on M&E. As stated on page 7, the last line under Monitoring and Evaluation Plan. Is the expectation on the time given by the key project staff on M & E?

USAID Response 16: Please refer to page 26. Key Personnel includes one Monitoring and Evaluation (M & E) Specialist. 
17. Page 8, under past performance, number 3: Place of performance of services or program – Is it expected to specify to VDC level or the names of the district will suffice?

USAID Response 17: If the Applicant’s experience covers a major area of the district, then the name of the district will suffice. If the Applicant’s experience is based on coverage of only a portion of the district, then the VDC should be specified.  

18. On Page 11, section 3.1.k states that “…Applicant is also required to submit the budget and its breakdown separately for each of the three components.  Over the five-year period, USAID anticipates supporting components as follows: Component 1: 35%; Component 2: 25%; Component 3: 35% Monitoring and Evaluation: 5%.”  Should applicants prepare a separate detail budget for Monitoring and Evaluation and treat it as a separate component?  Or should applicants include Monitoring an Evaluation as part of the component details for each of the components?   

USAID Response 18:  There should be a separate detailed budget for Monitoring and Evaluation that is 5% of the total budget. The Applicant may also choose to mainstream Monitoring and Evaluation within one or more of the components as part of the design, but a separate budget for M&E is required.

19. On page 17 of the RFA, Notes on cost sharing b. indicates that cost share is not required but encourage.  However, on the synopsis posted on Grants.gov, under Description of Modification, it is indicated that there is a requirement for cost sharing or matching.  Please clarify whether cost share/matching is required for this project.  If so, what is the level of cost share requirement? 

USAID Response 19:  The level of cost share is not a requirement. Please follow the guidelines in the RFA page 17 under section “Notes on cost sharing paragraph b.” which states “Although there is no requirement that applicants propose a specific cost share, USAID policy is that cost sharing is an important element of the USAID-recipient relationship. USAID strongly encourages applicants to demonstrate their commitment to program success by addressing the issue of cost sharing.” The synopsis will be amended.

20. There seems to be a focus on media and awareness messages to the population; what emphasis could we place on economic development in the rural regions in order to limit the pressure to leave to find employment? 

 

USAID Response 20: We encourage applicants to propose innovative activities to achieve the goals and objectives of this program. However, proposed activities must fit within the parameters of the RFA.   

 

21. Our organization currently has networks and relationships with NGO’s in both the Western regions as well as the eastern region. Is there a focus on any area in particular or the whole Nepal/India border? 

 

USAID Response 21: Please refer to page 19, paragraph 2. The program is intended to take a holistic approach that aims for increased efficiency and improved effectiveness of activities in all three components. To ensure effective coverage within the program, the geographical area is limited to coverage of five to seven districts. The targeted districts should include at least one each of GON-identified source, transit and exit districts. The Applicant should provide justification for the proposed districts and an explanation that supports the concept of a holistic approach. 
  

22. We also have a close relationship with a network partner who is also currently operating a small anti-trafficking program and is looking to expand. Is there any mechanism that would enable co-funding for a coordinated approach on both sides of the border? 

 

USAID Response 22:  We encourage the bidder to take advantage of cost sharing opportunities for such coordination. However, the proposed activities must fit within the parameters of the RFA. 
 

23. If we were to become part of a consortium/group of INGO’s (with the respective local NGO partners) covering different components as part of one action would that be acceptable or be a hindrance to a successful application? 

 

USAID Response 23: The application must include one prime recipient which could have subgrantees/subcontractors that are INGOs or NGOs.
24. Do you know where I can find the most recent information on GON’s anti-trafficking priority areas?
USAID Response 24: Please check the Ministry of Women Children and Social Welfare Website at: http://www.mowcsw.gov.np/. You may also want to contact UNIFEM, Plan Nepal and International Labor Organization (ILO) who have supported the Government of Nepal’s efforts. Please refer to U.S. State Department’s Annual Reports on Trafficking in Persons at: http://www.state.gov/g/tip/ to see Government of Nepal’s efforts to combat trafficking in persons. 
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